V|LLAGE FlRE DEPART"ENT Protecting and Serving the Cities of:

BUNKER HILL VILLAGE HEDWIG

901 Corbindale Rd VILLAGE HILSHIRE VILLAGE
(713) 468-7941 v v GE

(713) 468-5039 FAX

Budget Amendment 2024-02 & 2025-03

To: Gerardo Barrera City of Bunker Hill Village
Wendy Baimbridge City of Hedwig Village
Cassie Stephens City of Hilshire Village
Tom Fullen City of Hunters Creek Village
Bobby Pennington City of Piney Point Village
John McDonald City of Spring Valley Village
Cc: Board of Commissioners & Alternates Village Fire Department
From:  Amy Buckert Village Fire Department

Date:  May 21, 2025
Re: Budget Amendment 2024-02 &
Budget Amendment 2025-03

During the regular monthly Village Fire Department Board Meeting on May 21, 2025, the Village Fire Department
Board of Commissioners unanimously approved a budget amendment to fund tower improvements, purchase of
a generator and purchase of a fuel system. The Village Fire Department Board of Commissioners is requesting
that the member Cities approve a 2025 budget amendment in an amount not to exceed $236,000 to facilitate the
purchases and improvements. This budget amendment will not result in an additional assessment to the member
Cities in 2025.

The improvements and purchases are as follows:

e Tower improvements -  $80,000
e Generator purchase - $100,000

e Fuel system purchase - $56,000
Total - $236,000

The total budget amendment of $236,000.00 will be funded by the 2024 Village Fire Department budget surplus in an
amount not to exceed $236,000.

The Village Fire Department Board of Commissioners further unanimously approved an intra-budgetary transfer
for Budget year 2024. While this intra-budgetary transfer will not result in an additional assessment to the member
Cities, it does require the approval of the member cities per Sec. 5.01 of the Interlocal Agreement.
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The intra-budgetary transfer is as follows:

o 2024 Village Fire Department Budget:
o Transfer $40,000 from line item 16060 Health Insurance to line item 17112 Maintenance
Pumper (E2)

Please put these budget amendments on your earliest agenda for consideration and advise us of your council’s
action in writing.
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